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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday. November 16, 2010 866 AM

To: ‘Beth Mousseri’

Subject: RE' Mousseri Painting, Inc.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Hartt
g
Irernet Aceess
Saftvare Seheduling Specialist

Pieasc lake a few mmules 10 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
yous feedback as a customer Dawn K. Roberts, Flonida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousty assessing and improving
the igvet and quality of sarvices provitied to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation

DOS Cuslomer Satislaciion Survay
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From: Beth Mousseri {mailto:heth@mousseripainting.com] i
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:54 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Mousseri Painting, Inc,

Please change both the mailing and principle place of business for our company.
Document # P100000784

The new address is
1100 Barnett Dr Suite 56
Lake Worth, FL 33461

Phone 561-793-5701
Fax 561-793-1794

Thank you
W cid imaneQQd inndn0 10

Beth Mousseri ‘

Mousseri Painting, Inc.
1180 Barnett Dr, Suite 56
Lake Worth, FL 33461
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